



# ERAN SELA

## PROFILE

After a career in Olympic Sailing as a competitor and coach, I moved on to a management position in the Israel Sailing Association and have dedicated the past 8 years to develop the next generation of elite sailors in Israel. Now, I'm ready for my next challenge. I'm passionate, dedicated, love data analyzing, problem solving and project managing.

I believe that the pathway I have chosen in the last years helped me acquire unique skills which can be beneficial for many different organizations in various. Personally, I'm friendly and out of the box thinker, can lead and also be a great team player.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- Israeli Sailing Association** 2016 - PRESENT  
Youth Department Manager
  - Creating and implementing of the long-term Athlete development project for Sailors.
    - Leading all stake-holders (clubs, coaches and athletes) to train according to a Professional program in order to maximize potential for future achievements.
    - Sportive director of the national teams which won over 100 medals at Youth European and Worlds Championships, during the last years.
    - Manage and monitor annual budget.
  - CRM project - specification of all professional aspects in a 2-years project of creating a designated system.
  - Construction and Implementation of the coach course curriculum - in collaboration with the Ministry of Sports culture and coach department.
  - Head coach of the national Olympic Formula-Kite team, and assistant coach of the 470 class Olympic Team coach.
- National 470 Olympic Class coach** 2012-2015  
(youth and women's team)
  - Planning and executing the team's Olympic-Cycle (4 years) and annual plan in accordance with goals set.
  - Long-term holistic development program from youth to professional athletes
- Active athlete at the Israeli Olympic Team** 2009-2012  
Member of the Israeli Olympic games - London 2012 Olympic Games

## SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Leadership
- Time Management
- Data Analysis
- Critical Thinking
- Adaptability

## CONTACT

+972-52-4298521

eransela@gmail.com

Kibutzz Sdot-Yam

[Eran Sela - LinkedIn](#)

## EDUCATION

- Master of Physical Education (MPE) at Wingate College
- Bachelor of Business & Sport Administration (BBA) at Ruppim Academic Center

## COURSES AND CERTIFICATIONS:

- Sailing coach certificate, School of Coaches and Instructors at Wingate College - 2007
- Instructor of Physical Fitness and Health certificate, School of Coaches and Instructors at Wingate College - 2013
- Company directors' course - 2023

## ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Director at Kef-Yam Ltd Board of directors (2023-today)

## LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hebrew (Native)